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June 29, 2006 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Fish and Wildlife Committee Members 

FROM: Mark Fritsch, Project Implementation Manager 

SUBJECT: Third Quarter Review of Within-year Project Funding Adjustments for Implementation 

PROPOSED ACTION:  

At your meeting on July 11, 2006 the Council staff will review the schedule and timeframe associated with
the modification requests for the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2006. 

This agenda item will be for review and discussion only and no Committee action is requested. 

BACKGROUND:  

Bonneville, the Council and the Columbia Basin Fish and Wildlife Authority have formed a Budget
Oversight Group (BOG) to conduct a budget tracking process. A principle role of the BOG was to 
validate whether the requests were a reschedule or within year request (i.e., Scope Change, Budget
Change, Scope/Budget Change, Reschedule, and New Request) and to place the within-year requests into
one or more of the sorting categories.  Reschedules are forwarded to Bonneville for assessment 
and funding as funds become available and within-year were also forwarded to Bonneville for 
recommendation on the availability of funds as identified at the second and third quarterly review.

The BOG would use the quarterly reviews of the fiscal year to initiate a prioritization process to establish
which budget adjustment requests will be met with the available funding in the Spending Reserve (to sup-
port within year budget modification requests).  This process also includes a public comment period.

On June 29, 2006 the Council received a letter from Bonneville regarding the funding within year requests
considered during the third quarter of Fiscal Year 2006 (see attachment). 
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